

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Apr 04, 2025 23:13:09.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: NFG
To: Sarah McColgan <smccolgan@mhoa.com>

By the way, did you hear any feedback on ENUFF Day?

Big turnout. 240 chairs in the Great Hall and 300 attendees. Adults had to stand through the whole awards program which started late. My back was killing me by the end of the day. 😊

DPH Commissioner was a no show. No cameo appearance by the Governor which we were hoping for. Not many legislators available. Many closed-door emergency meetings because of the gutting of the FDA the night before. Tough timing. But all the more reason local boards are going to have to do everything they can. No help from the Feds, that's for sure.

Crazy, crazy times.

Hope all is well with you. When do you guys come back north?

From: Sarah McColgan <smccolgan@mhoa.com>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 6:47 PM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Subject: Re: NFG

You caused this wave. You should be proud of yourself!

Sarah McColgan
Mass. Health Officers Association
Tobacco Control Program Director
(413) 636-6418

The Massachusetts Health Officers Association (MHOA) Tobacco Control Program is a technical assistance program available to public health departments in Massachusetts cities and towns. The Tobacco Control Program is funded through a grant from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health. Technical assistance provided by MHOA to local boards of health does not constitute legal advice. Contact your city or town counsel when legal questions or requests for legal advice arise.

On Fri, Apr 4, 2025 at 6:37 PM Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

Amherst adopted a nic pouch max of up to 6mg last night I didn't do anything about NFG. Many meetings coming up - Lee/Lennox/Sturbridge; Mansfield, Plymouth, Hopkinton, maybe others. No actual hearings have been set that I know of. Pittsfield had another meeting (not a hearing) last night. Maybe something in Leveritt. Etc .

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2025, at 6:29 PM, Sarah McColgan
<smccolgan@mhoa.com> wrote:

Got them all. Thanks!

Sarah McColgan

On Fri, Apr 4, 2025, 6:25 PM Buzby, Maureen
<mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

You have Somerville, right?
14 communities, 500,000 residents
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 4, 2025, at 6:09 PM, Sarah McColgan
<smccolgan@mhoa.com> wrote:

>

>

> Any updates on the names and number of communities that
have passed NFG?

>

> Sarah McColgan
> Mass. Health Officers Association
> Tobacco Control Program Director
> (413) 636-6418

>

> The Massachusetts Health Officers Association (MHOA)
Tobacco Control Program is a technical assistance program
available to public health departments in Massachusetts cities
and towns. The Tobacco Control Program is funded through a
grant from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health.
Technical assistance provided by MHOA to local boards of
health does not constitute legal advice. Contact your city or
town counsel when legal questions or requests for legal advice
arise.

> ****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General
has determined that email is a public record unless the content
of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the
Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please
be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has
determined that email is a public record unless the content of

the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the
Massachusetts Public Records Laws. ****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be
advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined
that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls
within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts
Public Records Laws. ****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised
that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a
public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated
exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws. ****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that
the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public
record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions
under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws. ****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****